
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "klyoung@yorku.ca"
Cc: "Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)"
Subject: 100317 3BC-PBP---- New Application - Qikiqtani Region
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:50:00 PM

Good afternoon Kathy – the Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on March 12, 2010 of
your application for a new water licence.  Received was the following:

a)      Water Licence Application Form
b)      Exploration/Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire
c)       Photo of Research Station (camp) at Polar Bear Pass
d)      Cheque for $60.00 to cover admin and water use fees

 
In order to complete your application the following is required:

a)      Project summary in English and Inuktitut
b)      Site Specific Spill Contingency Plan
c)       Clarification on name of Project (currently called Polar Bear Pass Project by NWB staff)

Once all the documentation is received a technical advisor will review the application and may
contact you for additional information, if necessary.  The Technical Advisor assigned to this file is
Sean Joseph.
 
Please also provide your application electronically to myself at the email address identified below
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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